[bookmark: _GoBack]Dear Sir,
Have a nice day.
Take my greetings, as suggested by the management spare parts has been returned complete from all
Coco workshop to central warehouse. Already Good condition & Color problems spare parts also
Adjustment complete by coco and warehouse with software. But something spare parts are adjustment
Pending for “Natore coco workshop” which is color faulty and damage problem (Spare Qty- 38 pcs and Amount-31748). The Central Warehouse team does not intend to combine these specified items with the software without your permission. I have attached this file for your kind information and need adjustment authorization.
If you have any query please let know. Your earliest response in this matter is highly appreciate to us.
